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This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your email of 15 November 2012 in which you request

the following information:

1. The contract with Talent2 for Novopay.

Your request will be answered within 20 working days of its receipt, in accordance with the
Official Information Act 1982. The Ministry reserves the right to request an extension if this
becomes necessary due to the potential workload involved in meeting your request.

Yours sincerely

Rebecca FElvy
Group Manager Education Workforce




